Shawnna Rule

From: Todd Hellrigel
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 8:12 AM
To: Shawnna Rule
Subject: FW: Volunteer Assistants MCMS

From: Angelia Mattson <mattson@midwestcentral.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 9:42 AM

To: Todd Hellrigel <toddh@midwestcentral.org>

Cc: Connie Matthews <cmatthews@midwestcentral.org>
Subject: Volunteer Assistants MCMS

Dr Hellrigel~

Susan Schertz, the middle school softball coach, has requested Nicole Bracken (teacher) and Brent
Skaggs (parent) to be the volunteer assistants for the 2024 MCMS softball season. She has also
requested the following high school student volunteers: Karsyn Skaggs, Lexi Wood, Hailey Elliott,
Houston Butler and Addison Friedrich.

Rhonda and Chris Fisher, the middle school girls' basketball coaches, have requested Madyson Harper
(student teacher), Annah Miller (former player), and Megan Teal (former player) to be volunteer
assistants for the 2024 MCMS girls' basketball season.

Thank you~

Mrs. Angelia Mattson

Physical Education | Co-Athletic Director
Midwest Central Middle School

(309) 352-2300



